KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

144 North Binkley Street

Soldotna, AK 99669 Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Phone 907-714-2160 Brent Johnson, Vice President
Fax 907-714-2388

MEMORANDUM

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

FROM: Dale Bagley, Assembly Member 0L6
DATE: July 14, 2016
RE: Resolution 2016-_@'&, A Resolution Requesting the Kenai Peninsula Economic

Development District Reduce the Number of Required Borough Seats on its Board of
Directors from Two to One (Bagley)

The Kenai Peninsula Borough played an important role in the creation and development of the
Kenai Peninsula Economic Development District, inc. (KPEDD). This organization is designed to
foster economic growth in the entire borough. The borough'’s involvement has been pursuant
to its nonareawide economic powers. The KPEDD board currently has 13 filled seats including
two members from the borough, one member from each of the city governments, and
numerous other members. In my view the borough’s interests can be adequately represented
with one designated seat on the board instead of two. Accordingly | propose this resolution to
ask the KPEDD to reduce the required borough seats on its board from two to one.

Your support of this resolution would be appreciated.



